From: |

Subject: NEW REFERENCE: USA v McDonalds pattern of racketeering activity
Date: December 28, 2022 at 14:49
To: Adam Rogalski <}l @state.gov>, Mahonri MANJARREZ <l @f0i.gov>

Cc: Edward Lehman >, Muyi Xiao <muyi.xiao@nytimes.com>, Kevin
Granville >, Constant Méheut <constant.meheut@nytimes.com>, David

Enrich <david.enrich@nytimes.com>, Michael Forsythe <} NG

Bcc: Yves Strickler < -

MY OLD REFERENCE: REF_ECTHRWATCH_1_McDonalds_frauds_and_money_laundering
MY NEW REFERENCE: USA-v-McDonalds-pattern-of-racketeering-activity

Dear Messrs. Rogalski and Manjarrez,

On April 28, 2022, 22:16 Beijing time (+0800), | sent an email to Assistant Legal Attaché Adam Rogalski to inform the
FBI that | would assign the reference “REF_ECTHRWATCH_1_McDonalds_frauds_and_money_laundering” to “the
case regarding the frauds and money laundering committed by McDonald’s Corporation and/or its subsidiary
companies and/or its suppliers”. You can visualize the email | sent to Mr. Rogalski by clicking on the following link:

(Federal-Bureau-of-Investigation.com is NON-OFFICIAL website on the FBI)

| am changing my reference number for this case from
REF_ECTHRWATCH_1_McDonalds_frauds_and_money_laundering to USA-v-McDonalds-pattern-of-racketeering-
activity.

Since | realized that McDonald’s Corporation and its subsidiary companies, and its suppliers, have engaged in, and/or
condoned, a pattern of racketeering activity as defined in 18 U.S. Code § 1961, | believe the reference USA-v-
McDonalds-pattern-of-racketeering-activity better reflects the crimes committed by McDonald’s Corporation, its
subsidiary companies, and their accomplices.

In the next email, | will send you a two-page Statement of Facts Mr. Lehman, an American lawyer based in Beijing,
asked me to write.

This email is BCCed to French law professor Yves Strickler. | will keep BCCing future communications to Professor
Strickler.

Yours sincerely,

Taiyuan, Shanxi, China
December 28, 2022, 14:49 Beijing time (+0800)





